
AIRWAY HEIGHTS PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 
AGENDA 

 

September 14, 2022 6:00 P.M. 
Due to COVID 19 Public Meetings and Hearings are being conducted via 
electronic methods.  To participate in this meeting, you may join via Zoom at 
the following link:  
Join Zoom Meeting 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85452172063 

Meeting ID: 854 5217 2063 
One tap mobile 
+12532158782,85452172063# US (Tacoma) 
Please note that the microphones will be muted until public comment on the 
agenda. 

 

I. Invocation 
II. Call to Order : ______ PM 
III. Roll Call 

A. Kal Patel, Chair 
B. Mark Collins, Vice Chair 
C. Angelena Campobasso 
D. Vacant 
E. Stephanie Lamb 

IV.         Pledge of Allegiance 
V. Approval of Agenda 
VI. Approval of Minutes 
VII. Public Comment 
VIII. Presentation 
IX. Public Hearings 
X. Action Items  
XI. Workshops 

A. 2022 Branding and Logo Development Update 
B. Planning Commission Vacancy Update  

XII. Commissioner Reports 
XIII. Staff Report 

A. Next Meeting: Wednesday, October 12, 2022 
 

                      XIV.  Adjournment:______p.m

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85452172063


AIRWAY HEIGHTS PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 
AGENDA 

 

August 10, 2022 6:00 P.M. 
Due to COVID 19 Public Meetings and Hearings are being conducted via 
electronic methods.  To participate in this meeting, you may join via Zoom at 
the following link:  
Join Zoom Meeting 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85452172063 

Meeting ID: 854 5217 2063 
One tap mobile 
+12532158782,85452172063# US (Tacoma) 
Please note that the microphones will be muted until public comment on the 
agenda. 

 

I. Invocation 
II. Call to Order : ______ PM 
III. Roll Call 

A. Kal Patel, Chair 
B. Mark Collins, Vice Chair 
C. Angelena Campobasso 
D. Vacant 
E. Stephanie Lamb 

IV.         Pledge of Allegiance 
V. Approval of Agenda 
VI. Approval of Minutes 
VII. Public Comment 
VIII. Presentation 
IX. Public Hearings 
X. Action Items  
XI. Workshops 

A. Planning Commission Recruitment, Application, and Interview Process 
B. Grant Updates- Craig Road and US-2 Grants  

XII. Commissioner Reports 
XIII. Staff Report 

A. Next Meeting: Wednesday, September 14, 2022 
B. 2022 Comprehensive Plan Update 

 
                      XIV.  Adjournment:______p.m

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85452172063


 

PLANNING COMMISSION  
MEETING MINUTES 

I. INVOCATION:  
None. 
 

II. CALL TO ORDER:  
6:02 pm 
 

III. ROLL CALL: 
                    Kal Patel, Chair                 Absent 
Chair           Mark Collins, Vice Chair  Present             
                    Angelena Campobasso     Absent  
                    Hank Bynaker                   Present 

Stephanie Lamb                Present (joined at 
6:24 pm)  

Staff Present: 
Zachary Becker, Associate Planner   
Heather Trautman, Principal Planner 
 

IV. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Completed. 
 

V. APPROVAL OF AGENDA: Commissioner Collins moved to approve the agenda, 
motion was seconded by Commissioner Lamb, motion passed unanimously.  
 

VI. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: Commissioner Lamb moved to approve the minutes 
for April 13, 2022, motion was seconded by Commissioner Bynaker, motion passed 
unanimously. 
 

VII. PUBLIC COMMENT: None. 
  

VIII. PRESENTATION: None. 
 

IX. PUBLIC HEARINGS: None. 
 

 

Wednesday, May11, 2022 
Location: Digital Zoom Meeting 



 

X. ACTION ITEMS: None.  
 

XI. WORKSHOP:  
 

a. 2022 Comprehensive Plan- Vision Statement Principal Planner Heather 
Trautman presented on 2022 Comprehensive Plan Vision Statement. The 
presentation included an overview of a community survey that was conducted 
early on in the visioning process, as well as, the current proposed vision 
statement. Staff also provided an overview of the potential digital format that the 
2022 Comprehensive Plan may take. Commissioners asked general questions. 
The workshop concluded at 6:33 pm.  
    

b. Art Ordinance Amendment Principal Planner Heather Trautman presented on a 
proposed amendment to the Art Ordinance that would provide for more 
flexibility in regards to the residency requirement for appointment to the 
proposed Arts Commission. Commissioners asked general questions. The 
workshop concluded at 6:40 pm.  

 
 

XII. COMMISSIONER REPORTS: Commissioner Bynaker provided comments 
regarding the current crime rate and the availability of water within the City. 
Commissioners discussed what some of the most important issues for the citizens of 
Airway Heights are and what can be done to assist in alleviating those issues.      
  

XIII. STAFF REPORTS: Principal Planner Heather Trautman provided updates regarding 
multiple grant opportunities for the City. Associate Planner Zachary Becker reported 
on the process of developing a new website, as well as, an update on current projects.   

 
 

A. Next meeting: June 8, 2022 
 

XIV. ADJOURNMENT: 
 

Chair Collins adjourned the meeting at 6:56 pm 
 

 
APPROVED:                                                                                                        ATTEST: 
  
Mark Collins, Chair                                                              Heather Trautman, Principal Planner  

 



 

PLANNING COMMISSION  
MEETING MINUTES 

I. INVOCATION:  
None. 
 

II. CALL TO ORDER:  
6:09 pm 
 

III. ROLL CALL: 
                    Kal Patel, Chair                 Present 
Chair           Mark Collins, Vice Chair  Present             
                    Angelena Campobasso     Absent 

Stephanie Lamb                Absent  
Staff Present: 

Zachary Becker, Associate Planner   
Heather Trautman, Principal Planner 
 

IV. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Completed. 
 

V. APPROVAL OF AGENDA: Since there were not enough Commissioners present to 
form a quorum, the agenda for this meeting was not approved.    
 

VI. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: Since there were not enough Commissioners present 
to form a quorum, the Meeting Minutes from the May 11, 2022 were not approved.    
 

VII. PUBLIC COMMENT: None. 
  

VIII. PRESENTATION: None. 
 

IX. PUBLIC HEARINGS: None. 
 

 
X. ACTION ITEMS: None.  

 
XI. WORKSHOP:  

Wednesday, August 10, 2022 
Location: Digital Zoom Meeting 



 

 
a. Planning Commission Recruitment, Application, and Interview Process 

Associate Planner Zachary Becker announced the resignation of Commissioner 
Hank Bynaker, who has been appointed to the City Council. Mr. Becker then 
presented on the recruitment, application, and interview process to fill the 
vacancy left by Commissioner Bynaker. Commissioners asked general questions, 
and developed some specific questions they would like to ask of candidates for 
the position. The workshop concluded at 6:46 pm.  
    

b. Grant Updates- Craig Road and US-2 Grants Principal Planner Heather 
Trautman presented updates on several transportation grants obtained by the 
City. These grants include pedestrian improvements along Craig Road and 
streetscape design along US-2 in the downtown core. Commissioners asked 
general questions. The workshop concluded at 7:00 pm.  

 
 

XII. COMMISSIONER REPORTS: Commissioner Patel provided comments 
regarding the resignation of Hank Bynaker.      
  

XIII. STAFF REPORTS: Associate Planner Zachary Becker reported on the process of 
developing a new website, as well as, an update on current projects. Principal Planner 
Heather Trautman provided updates on the 2022 Comprehensive Plan, as well as, a 
City sponsored project to streamline the permitting process.  

 
 

A. Next meeting: September 14, 2022 
 

XIV. ADJOURNMENT: 
 

Chair Patel adjourned the meeting at 7:12 pm 
 

 
APPROVED:                                                                                                        ATTEST: 
  
Kal Patel, Chair                                                              Heather Trautman, Principal Planner  

 



 

2022 Branding Project Revised Timeline  

● July 19, 2022 - Project Kick-Of 

● July 26, 2022 - Survey Developed & Submitted for review and feedback 

● August 2, 2022 City provides feedback on survey 

● August 8, 2022 Launch Survey 

● August 22, 2022 Branding & website Survey Public Feedback Due 

● August 22, 2022 - Presentation of Findings (subcommittee) 

● August 30, 2022 - Feedback on Findings Due 

● August 9, 2022 - Sitemap for Website Due 

● August 16, 2022- Sitemap Feedback Due 

● September 6, 2022 - Initial Draft of Brand Logo & Messaging 

● September 23, 2022 - Feedback Due 

● October 3, 2022 - Second Round of Logo 

● October 11, 2022 - Second Round Feedback Due 

● September 1, 2022 - Website Design Presentation 

● August 26, 2022 - 1st  Photography Session (AWH Days) 

● September 8, 2022 - Feedback on Website Design 

● September 15, 2022 - Second Round Website Presentation 

● September 22, 2022 - Second Round Website Feedback 

● October 18, 2022 - Complete Initial Draft of Logo & Website 

● November 1, 2022 - Begin Website Development 

● December 1, 2022 - Beta Website Ready for Review 

● December 8, 2022 - Changes & Adjustments Due 

● December 19, 2022 - Staff Training & Final Review 

● January 9, 2022 - Complete Final Draft 

● January 17, 2022 - Website Launch 

 



Current Site Map

● Home
● About Us

○ Agreements
○ Municipal Codes
○ Community

■ Schools
■ Churches
■ Healthcare
■ Transportation
■ Utilities
■ Library

○ Site Map
● City Government

○ City Council
■ Progress Report
■ City Strategic Plan
■ Council Committees
■ Committee Meetings
■ State Legislative Agendas

○ City Manager
■ Community Connect Newsletter

■ Infrastructure
○ City Attorney
○ Boards and Commissions

■ Lodging Tax Advisory Committee
■ Park Advisory Board
■ Planning Commission
■ Civil Service Commission
■ Youth Advisory Commission
■ Senior Advisory Commission

○ City Council Minutes
○ Open City Hall
○ Council Meeting Stream

● Departments
○ Building Department

■ When is a Permit Required?
■ Permit Applications, Forms, and Guidelines
■ Local Utilities
■ Building FAQs

■ When is a Permit Required?
■ When are Permits Not Required?

■ Informational Links
○ Code Enforcement

■ Code FAQs
■ Code Violations

■ Code Video



■ What's Happening in Code Enforcement
○ Planning Department

■ Sub-Area Plans
■ Draft Municipal Codes
■ Planning Regulations, Applications, and Documents
■ Mapping & GIS
■ Planning Commission
■ COVID-19

○ Finance/Utilities
■ Water/Sewer Utility Information
■ Utility Online Payments

○ Fire Department
■ About
■ Volunteer Information/Application
■ Permits
■ Alarms
■ Contact Us
■ City of Airway Heights Employee Resources

○ Police Department
■ Chief's Message
■ Police History
■ Kid's Page
■ Links for Parents
■ Crime Prevention

■ Bad Checks
■ ID Theft

■ Sex Offenders
■ Police Links
■ Animal Control
■ Recovered Property
■ Police Contacts
■ Reserve Officer Program
■ In Memoriam
■ Traffic School

○ Municipal Court
■ VIDEO COURT
■ TEXT MESSAGE REMINDERS
■ Municipal Court Contacts
■ Municipal Court Forms
■ Municipal Court Payments
■ Community Court
■ Probation Services
■ Public Records Request
■ COURT JOB OPENINGS
■ Court Fee Schedule
■ Local Court Rules
■ Court News

○ Parks and Recreation
■ Recreation Center



■ Recreation Center Info
■ REGISTER NOW
■ Youth Programs
■ Teen Programs
■ Adult Programs

■ Adult Sports
■ Senior Life
■ Community Events

■ Community Clean Up
■ Winter Festival

■ About Airway Heights Parks and Rec
■ GET INVOLVED!

■ Park Advisory Board
■ Community Services
■ City Parks

■ Sunset Park
■ Shorty Combs
■ Cleveland Park
■ Traditions Park
■ Landreth Park
■ Airway Heights Community Garden

■ Parks & Recreation Department News
■ CARES

○ Public Works
■ Water Quality

■ News and Announcements
■ Background
■ Water FAQs
■ Restrictions
■ Links

■ Water Reports
■ Job Opportunities
■ Winter Tips

■ Plow Companies
■ City Construction
■ Snow Plow Map
■ Public Works News

■ Office Closures 2017
■ Conservation Tips

■ Irrigation Conservation
■ Public Works Permits
■ Public Works Standards/Details
■ Small Works Roster
■ Transportation Benefit District

■ Annual Report
■ TBD News
■ TBD Agendas and Minutes

■ 2013
■ 2014



■ 2015
■ 2016
■ 2017
■ 2018
■ 2019

■ Transportation Planning
■ Water Reclamation Plant

■ Water Reclamation Plant Plan
■ Overview of Plant Operations
■ Water Reclamation Plant Contacts
■ What Not To Flush
■ Photos of Plant

■ Wastewater Pretreatment
■ FOG Program
■ City Backflow Program

■ Backflow Municipal Code
■ Blank Test Form

● How Do I?...
○ Apply for a Business License
○ Apply for City Employment
○ Apply for a Dog License
○ Apply for the Vendor List
○ Apply for Water/Sewer Service
○ Apply for Water Leak Mitigation
○ Become a Parks and Recreation Volunteer
○ Building FAQs
○ City Council Minutes
○ Contact Us
○ File a Compliment, Comment, or Complaint
○ File a Utility Dispute
○ Make a Public Records Request
○ Municipal Court Forms
○ Pay a Bill
○ Planning FAQs
○ REGISTER NOW
○ Reserve a Park Space
○ Sponsor an Event
○ Useful Links
○ View the City Calendar
○ View the Staff Directory List
○ COVID-19

■ COVID-19: Resources for Community
■ COVID-19 Business Impact Survey



 

Trip 1: Airway Heights Days 

Trip 2: (Late September) 

- Summer Public Works 
o Mark and Rick Inspections 
o Street Maintenance  
o Wastewater Plant (Exterior) 
o Water Meters 
o Dust Control 
o Roadways 

- Summer Uses and Zoning 
- Multimodal Paths, Crosswalks, Scooters 
- DOC work crew 
- Planning Commission session 
- Transportation (intersections & Roundabouts) 
- Fire Department  

 

Trip 3: Fall Trip (Late October) 

- Art Council session 
- Trunk or Treat (or similar community event) 
- DOC work crew 
- Drone Footage (If possible) 
- City Hall Action Shots 
- Planning and Building Action Shots 
- Courts “Action” Shot 
- Exterior Facility Shots 
- Fall Uses and Zoning  

Trip 4: Winter Trip (Early December) 

- Winter Public Works 
o Wastewater Plant (interior)  
o Snow Removal 

- City Council Commission Session  
- Winter Uses and Zoning 
- Snow Removal (Non City) 
- Police Action  

 

 

 




	91422agenda.pdf
	81022agenda.pdf
	51122mins.pdf
	81022mins.pdf
	Updated Time Line_72022.pdf
	Site Map - City of Airway Heights.pdf
	photo trip outline.pdf
	20220315095952775.pdf

